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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Harvey House is located % mile north of old U.S. 40 approximately six
miles west of Hancock in Washlngton County, Maryland. The structure is sit-
uated on the west side of an unmarked paved road, facing east on the east
slope of Sidling Hill.

The house is a long, nine-bay, two-story structure built of logs and drame
and covered with shingle siding. A four-bay, one-story wing projects at the
rear or west side of the main structure. Fieldstone chimneys are located at
the exterior of the north gable end and inside between the second and third
bays and between the sixth and seventh bays from the south end. An exterior
stone chimney was located at the west end of the one-story wing which has
since been removed and replaced with a double Wlndow. The roof is covered
with modern shingles.

The foundations are of. local rubble fieldstone which carry walls construc-
ted of squared hewn logs. The north end of the main section appears to be
constructed of frame rather than of log. Shingle siding covers all of the
original wall comstruction. S

There is no decorative woodwork associated with the exterior of the house.
The eaves boxing is plain. Only a small strip of molding finishes the over-
hang of the roof at the gables. The window and door framing is also plain
and joined by wooden pegs in what appears to be the oldest section of the
house.

Windows are located on all sides of the building and are generally small
in size. Six—-over-six pane double-hung sashes are in all second story win-
dows and in the windows of the one-story wing. Window openings of the first
story contain nine-over-six pane double-hung sashes.

Doors are located at the second, fourth and eighth bays from the south end
of the front of the house. The door opening in the fourth bay includes a
transom and enters into a stair hall. The other two doors enter directly
into rooms. At the rear or west side of the house, a door-is present-at the
level of the stair landing. Although this door does not appear to be ori-
ginal, it does indicate that an outside stair or porch was once present. -

A small one-bay shed roofed entrance porch is present at the south door
at the front of the house. The porch which is modern, is supported by
square posts. A porch also sheds the south wall of the one-story wing. It
appears to be an early, if not original feature, although it is supported by
new square posts. ;

The interior of the house at the main story is d1v1ded 1nto four rooms and
a central hall arranged on .an.-axis. Each room has a fireplace. .Woedwork is
very simple throughout the interior of the house. The main stair is plaln
in design and 1s Wlthout ‘elaborate work at the newel or balusters. It is a
closed string stair of the type frequently found in 17th century houses.

This house has clearly been built in sections. Several log interior walls
suggest the earliest dimensions of the house. (See floor plan.)

There are no sbustantiated dates indicating the years that various section
of this structure were built. However, the present owner reports that know-
ledgeable previous owners stated that the west wing and the central section
| of the main structure were in use in 1815 as a tavern and wagoners' stop.
The north end containing three bays was said to have been added in 1859,
while the south end, containing two bays was reportedly added in 1869. A

detailed examination of the interior of the house would be needed to sub-
| stantiate these construction dates. (CONTINUED ON ATTACHED SHEET.)
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Near this structure is a small frame wash house or kitchen with a stone
exterior chimney. The buildings are in good condition and are not threatened

by great exterior alteration or destruction. The property contains 352 acres
and is used for agriculture.
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sdts eontribution to the westward movement'as a roadside inn.

The area of significance of this structure is both its architecture and

Architecturally, the structure is important as an example of log con-
struction which was z prominent building method in western Maryland. The
type of log house construction, which was used in western Maryland appears
to have been brought to this country be German settlers who traditiomally
used this method of building. Other groups adopted the log house and it
became the main type of dwelling used by settlers in the wooded areas of
Pennsylvania, western Maryland and the Shenendoah Valley. Although stone
and brick were replacing log as a major building material by the beginning
of the 19th century in western Maryland, heavily wooded and remote areas
still used the most readily available building material which was log.

Parts of this house appear to have been built early in the 19th century.
The floor plan suggests thit the present hallway and the room to its south
could have been added to the original structure, which may have included
the room north of the stair and the 'wing,, and was reportedly used as the
tavern.

Although 'the building dates have not yet been established, the oldest
parts of the house do indeed appear to date from the first quarter in the
19th century. The small size of the windows, their pegged frames, lack
of decorative detail and their irregular placement are all indicators of
an early log house.

An important architectural feature of this house is its closed string
main stairway. This type of stair is usually associated with 19th and ear]
18th century houses in the American colonies. Several houses “in the ‘Han-
cock area which date from the early 19th century contain such stairs.

‘The Hirvey House is located near the boundary of th'grants of - land
"Garlough's Abode" which contained 301 acres of land and was patented to
John Garlough in 1799 and "Mount Pleasant" a 1,624-acre ‘parcel granted’to
Benjamin Oden in 1797. According to Washlngton County deed records,
Charles H. Harvey acquired 233 acres of land from Daniel B. Ridenour in’
1869 (Liber W. McK 1, Folio 593). The tract included parts of Garlough's
Abode, as well as other lands located south of old Route 40. The property
remained in the Harvey family until 1922. It was acquired by the present
owners in 1948. The Harvey's operated an inn and tavern in this structure
and they apparently originated the small community of Harvey located nearby
The tavern reportedly was operating in the early 19th century and may have
been built by the Garlough family.
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Paula Stoner>Dickey, Consultant
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